
State of Florida 

DATE: January 21,2004 
TO: All Interested Persons and Parties of Record 
FROM: Patricia A. Christensen, Senior Attorney, General Counsel 
RE: Docket No. 04001 8-TP - Complaint against BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for 

alleged unauthorized discontinuance of service and petition for emergency order restoring 
service, by US LEC of Florida Inc. 

Please note that there was an emergency meeting between Commission Staff, BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. and US LEC of Florida, Inc. in the above-referenced docket at the 
following time and place: 

2:OO p.m., Wednesday, January 2 1,2004 
Room 262, Gerald Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 

The purpose of this meeting was to discuss potential resolutions to the Complaint and 
specifically the Petition for Emergency Order Restoring Service filed in this docket. If you have any 
questions regarding this matter, please contact Patricia A. Christensen at (850) 413-6220 and Rick 
Moses at (850) 41 3-6600. 


